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Cathi Lindsley O3 - T L.

From: CathiLindsley
Sent:  Monday, May 18, 2009 3:21 PM

To: Karen Peacock
Ce: Nonnye Grant
Subject: RE:

Per this email, the requested change below has been made.

From: Karen Peacock

Sent: Monday, May 18, 2009 3:09 PM
To: Cathi Lindsley

Cc¢: Nonnye Grant

Subject: FW:

Helio Cathi,
| noticed Dorothy was out, so can you please make this change for me?? My number is
413-6832 should you have any questions. Thanks so much!

From: Karen Peacock

Sent: Monday, May 18, 2009 3:01 PM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject:

Hi Dorothy,

We opened this docket 090231-T! for a name change on IXC Registration No. TJ486
from Businessnet Telecom, Inc. to Businessnet Telecom, Inc d/b/a Transet Telcom.

Please change "Transet" to "Transit".

Also, please note our memo is due out today and should be filed by Wednesday. So,
sorry for the late over sight. Thanks so much Dorothy!!

DOCLMENT NUMBIR-DATE
4872 HAY 188
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